
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E NDCTP A. 12-12-012 Site Visit to Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3 

Colvm, Michael 
4/10/2013 3:53:34 PM 
Redacted 

I realized that I had not yet replied back to this note. I would be interested in joining in on the 
tour, if possible. I cannot guarantee my attendance, but would like to try to join. I understand 
that my attendance might create some ex-parte concerns, since the tour is open to all of the 
parties, I am hopeful we can easily navigate any of those considerations. 

Best 

Michael 

Michael Colvin 

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferrort 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(415) 355-5484 

michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov 

SB GT&S 0439420 



FromjRedacted 

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:37 AM 
To: Lee, Cleveland; matthew@turn.org J Redacted 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com: 
case.admin@sce.com: gloria.ing@sce.com; paul.hunti 
cem@newsdata.com; [Redacted ' 

Redacted 
Redacted 

3sce.c0m; 
rnevis@daycartermurphy.com; 

] Darling, Melanie; Burns, Truman L.; RNevis@daycartermurphy.com; Colvin, MichaehlRedacted 
ESalustro@semprautilities.com; matthew.dwyer@sce.com; 'Pak, Aivin' 
Cc: Ferron, Mark J. 
Subject: PG&E NDCTP A. 12-12-012 Site Visit to Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3 

To Official Service List for A. 12-12-012: 

As discussed at the prehearing conference on March 27, 2013, PG&E is organizing a 
site visit to Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3 for parties to the proceeding. We 
currently expect the visit to take place in mid-May. If you would like to attend please 
let me know by April 8th. 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0439421 
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